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City of Isle of Palms, SC 

Request for Bids (RFB 2018-03) 

Managed Beach Parking Signs Fabrication and Installation 

 

Addendum #1 – Answers to Questions  

1. Is there a cost estimate/budget available? 

Answer: The City’s FY19 budget includes a provision of $50,000 for the 

implementation of the new changes to the Managed Beach Parking Plan. 

 

2. When do you expect installation to begin?  

Answer: The contract that is included as part of the RFB document states that the 

contractor has 45 days from the date the agreement is signed to complete the 

project. However, this timeline may be negotiable. 

 

3. Please specify what the Blue cloud signifies throughout the Proposed Plan drawings.  

Answer: The blue clouds represent the changes being implemented this year. 

 

Answer: We have removed the red revision clouds, leaving only the blue revision 

clouds so that the revision clouds now only refer to the 2018 changes. 

 

4. Please specify what the Red cloud signifies throughout the Proposed Plan drawings.  

Answer: The red clouds represent the changes implemented in 2017, the second year 

of the managed beach parking plan being enforced. 

 

Answer: We have removed the red revision clouds, leaving only the blue revision 

clouds so that the revision clouds now only refer to the 2018 changes. 

 

5. Please indicate where the 11 RRP signs will be installed (the quantity given on sheet 3 

does not match the plans)  

Answer: The quantities and sheet references have been updated on sheet 3. 

Therefore, there are only 4 new RRP signs and they are on sheet 24 along 41st 

Avenue between the marina and Frank Sottile Lane. On each sheet, however, there 

is a column for ‘Changed RRP Signs’ which refer to an existing RRP sign that will 

have the ‘May 15 to Spet 15’ sign removed from it which requires no pole change. 

 

6. Please indicate where the 1 ‘P9’, 1 ‘P10’, 13 ‘P1’s’ and 28 ‘R’ signs will be installed. 

(There are no P9, P10, P1 points on the plans and only 11 R’s on the plans. 

Answer: The sign details on sheet 3 have been reviewed and updated to reflect the 

plans correctly. The quantities, names and sheet references are now representative 

of what appears in the plan set. Therefore, there are no ‘P9’, ‘P10’ or ‘P1’s’ to look 

for. There are 9 ‘R’ signs and the detail sheet now lists where to look for those. 
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7. Please clarify how many, for which signs and what type of posts need to be replaced. 

Answer: 

• Sheet 18: Replacing 6 poles total 

o Three signs are current ‘I’ signs that are changing to be a pole with 

the ‘I’, ‘S’ and ‘T’ signs all on one pole. 

o Two signs are current ‘I’ and ‘K’ signs that are changing to be a pole 

with the ‘I’, ‘K’, and ‘T’ signs. 

o One sign is a current ‘K’ sign that is changing to be a pole with both 

the ‘K’ and ‘T’ sign. 

o Pole type for the above signs: 14’ square tubing post 12 gauge – 1 ¾” 

x 1 ¾”. 

 

• Sheet 19: Replacing 3 poles total 

o Two signs are current ‘BVP’ and ‘I’ signs that are changing to be 

poles with the ‘BVP’, ‘I’, ‘S’ and ‘T’ signs. 

o The third is a current “I” sign that is changing to be a pole with the 

‘I’, ‘S’ and ‘T’ signs. 

o Pole type for the above signs: 14’ square tubing post 12 gauge 

– 1 ¾” x 1 ¾”. 

 

• Sheet 20: Replacing 5 poles total 

o Five signs are current ‘I’ signs that are changing to be a pole with 

the ‘I’, ‘S’ and ‘T’ signs all on one pole. 

o Pole type for the above signs: 14’ square tubing post 12 gauge – 1 ¾” 

x 1 ¾”. 

 

• Sheet 21: Replacing 6 poles total 

o Six signs are current ‘I’ signs that are changing to be a pole with the 

‘I’, ‘S’ and ‘T’ signs all on one pole. 

o Pole type for the above signs: 14’ square tubing post 12 gauge – 1 ¾” 

x 1 ¾”. 

 

• Sheet 22: Replacing 5 poles total 

o Five signs are current ‘I’ signs that are changing to be a pole with 

the ‘I’, ‘S’ and ‘T’ signs all on one pole. 

o Pole type for the above signs: 14’ square tubing post 12 gauge – 1 ¾” 

x 1 ¾”. 

 

• Sheet 23: Replacing 12 poles total 

o Six signs are current ‘I’ signs that are changing to be a pole with the 

‘I’, ‘S’ and ‘T’ signs all on one pole. 

o Six signs are current ‘RRP’ signs that are changing to be a pole with 

the ‘RRP’ and ‘R’ signs. 
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o Pole type for the above signs: 14’ square tubing post 12 gauge – 1 ¾” 

x 1 ¾”. 

 

• Sheet 24: Replacing 3 poles and adding 4 new poles 

o Three signs are current ‘RRP’ signs that are changing to be a pole 

with the ‘RRP’ and ‘R’ signs. 

o Four signs are new ‘RRP’ signs that are going between the marina 

and Frank Sottile Lane. 

o Pole type for the above signs: 14’ square tubing post 12 gauge – 1 ¾” 

x 1 ¾”. 

 

8. Please clarify if there will be ‘Square Tubing Post 12 Gauge – 1 ¾” X 1 ¾” ‘used in this 

project.  Sheet 3 says yes but sheet 2 says no.  If yes, please clarify which signs and how 

many will be replaced. 

Answer: Yes the new poles that go in should all be 14’ square tubing post 12 gauge – 

1 ¾” x 1 ¾”. The set now reflects this properly. 

 

9. When replacing posts, does contractor need to remove and replace the 30” – 36” portion 

below grade, or can this be reused.  If this portion needs to be removed and replaced is 

new sign to be installed exactly where existing sign currently stands? 

Answer: The below grade portion can remain and be reused. 

 

10. On sheet 23 at the intersection of Waterway Blvd and Duck Ln the red cloud has 

instructions to “Remove ‘May 15 to Sept 15’ sign throughout entire island Typ.”  - is 

contractor responsible to remove these signs island wide for this contract?  If so, is there 

a known quantity of signs to be removed? 

Answer: Yes. Contractor is expected to remove all of the “May 15 to September 15” 

signs throughout the entire island. 

 

Answer: Yes, there is a known quantity of signs to be removed; if you look on sheets 

16 through 26 at the “Sheet Totals” chart you will find a column entitled “Changed 

RRP Signs”. The number listed in this column is the number of signs that are 

having the “May 15 to Sept 15” notice removed from the pole. For instance, on sheet 

16 there are 33 “Changed RRP Signs” so for the section shown on sheet 16 there will 

be 33 “May 15 to Sept 15” signs removed. All of the changed RRP signs are also 

highlighted with the blue revision clouds as well.  

 

11. Page 3 references sheets 29-35.  These pages are not a part of the documents.  Are they 

relevant for this contract? 

Answer: The quantities and sheet references have been updated on sheet 3. With 

changes to the set the sheet numbers have changed and therefore those sheets are 

not relevant to this contract because they are not excluded pages but rather just old 

sheet numbers from a previous draft of this set. 
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12. Please provide a set of drawings that only includes the signs and posts that need to be 

replaced. 

Response: Addendum #2 should fulfill that request. 

 

13. Please clarify the relevance of sheets 5 through 15 for this contract.  

Answer: Sheets 5 through 15 show the location of the Residential Parking Zones, 

Beach Parking Zones and No Parking Zones throughout the island. 

 

14. Is a bid bond required? 

Answer: Yes. 

 

15. Is a performance bond required?  

Answer: Yes. 


